
    
  

  

   

  

  

  

  
Dear Mr Lewis 
 

Freedom of Information request 

 
Thank you for your email, which was received by the Greater London Authority on 25 
November 2015. 
 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
  
1) How many employees of your authority have made an official complaint of harassment 
and bullying at work since the 1st April 2009?  
 
Thirteen 
 
2) How many of these complaints were upheld in favour of the complainant?  
 
Two (each was partially upheld) 

 
3) How many of those which were not upheld in favour of the complainant went on to 
Appeal?  
 
Five 
 
4) How many of those that went to Appeal were found to favour the complainant?  
 
One 
 
5) How many complaints went on to an Employment Tribunal?  
 
None were heard at Employment Tribunal 
 
6) How many of these were found to uphold the complaint?  
 
N/A 
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7) Out of how many of those allegations (the number given to question 1) did the 
complainant of bullying claim that the bullies were telling lies?  
 
Three 
 
8) How many staff does your authority have and what is the current population within 
your authority's area? 
 
As at 30 September 2015, 786 staff were employed by the authority.  The most recent 
official estimate for the population of Greater London was 8.54 million at mid-year 2014. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, ensuring that 
you quote the reference at the top of this letter.    
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 

 
Corporate Management Team 

 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
complaints procedure, available at: http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-
organisation/freedom-information. 
 

 

 




